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From: Mallecia Hood

Sent: Saturday, August 09, 2008 12:49 AM

To: 'Spink, Thomas E'

Subject: RE: Courtesy email copy of TVA's Response to Environmental Report - LTR 21 - Hydrology

Thanks for the advance email copy. | am also providing email address for Tomeka Terry and William Burton.

Tomeka.Terry@nrc.gov and William.Burton@nrc.qgov

Thanks
Mallecia Hood

From: Spink, Thomas E [mailto:tespink@tva.gov]

Sent: Friday, August 08, 2008 4:55 PM

To: Mallecia Hood

Cc: Sterdis, Andrea Lynn; Neil Haggerty

Subject: Courtesy email copy of TVA's Response to Environmental Report - LTR 21 - Hydrology

Mallecia:

| have enclosed a pdf copy of our response to eight RAl's including 2.3-3, 2.3-4, 5.2-2, 5.2-4, 5.3-3 (4), 5.3-4, 5.3-6, and

5.3-7 related to Hydrology with this email as a courtesy. As always, the official submittal has been submitted to
the Document Control Desk via paper copy using Federal Express services. The paper copy should arrive on August 11,
2008.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me.

Licensing Project Manager
Nuclear Generation Development
1101 Market Street, LP 5A
Chattanooga, TN 37402
423-751-7062 Fax: (423)-751-6509
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